

**250th Committee Meeting Minutes**  
**Public Safety Complex**  
**July 11, 2016**

Present: J. Allen, S. Bugbee, C. Kustra, M. Kelsey, P. Stetson, B. Seeley, C. Pratt, A. Gasowski, L. Gund. Guest: E. Sawtelle

Meeting called to order following Parade Safety Meeting. Minutes from July 5<sup>th</sup> meeting were approved as written.

The meeting devoted to logistics of July 16<sup>th</sup> weekend. Staff duties during parade identified. Vests and radios will be handed out at Saturday's 8:30 am Safety Meeting. Scott will provide list of who can park at LRP with updated map of vendors' locations. Clara will remain at the Park to direct access.

Committee members confirmed shifts at the 250<sup>th</sup> booth for both days. Committee booth will sell tickets for the Chicken BQ and for Settlers' JubiLee. Clara will coordinate with Marianne and Frank.

Motion made and approved to cover mileage for Bummer Wheels transport to and from Webster.

Motion made and approved to provide t-shirts for those marching with oxen and Bummer Wheels.

A thank you letter to Webster Historical Society for the use of the Bummer Wheels for our celebration was discussed.

Wednesday will be a dry run to move mast and wheels with oxen.

Next meeting Tuesday, August 9 at 9 am.

Meeting adjourned at 10:05 am.